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From: Joyce zhu

Sent: 21 March 2023 13:31

To: localplan@york.gov.uk

Cc:

Subject: NYCC Formal Response - City of York Local Plan Main Modifications Consultation
2023

Attachments: York Main Mods.Signed NH.170323.pdf

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi

Thank you for consulting with NYCC on your draft SHENA, please find attached our comments.
With kind regards

Joyce Ting Zhu MRTPI
Senior Policy Officer (Planning)

Growth, Planning & Trading Standards | Business & Environmental Services
North Yorkshire County Council | County Hall | Racecourse Lane |
Northallerton| North Yorkshire | DL7 8AD

Mobile:
Email:

Web details: www.northyorks.gov.uk

OFFICIAL

Read the latest Coronavirus (COVID-19) information from North Yorkshire County
Council:

https://www.northyorks.gov.uk/coronavirus—-advice-and-information

Access your county council services online 24 hours a day, 7 days a week at
www.northyorks.gov.uk.

WARNING

Any opinions or statements expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual and
not necessarily those of North Yorkshire County Council.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use
of the intended recipient. If you receive this in error, please do not disclose any
information to anyone, notify the sender at the above address and then destroy all
copies.

North Yorkshire County Council???s computer systems and communications may be
monitored to ensure effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with
relevant legislation.

Although we have endeavoured to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are free
from any virus we would advise you to take any necessary steps to ensure that they are
actually virus free.
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If you receive an automatic response stating that the recipient is away from the
office and you wish to request information under either the Freedom of Information
Act, the Data Protection Act or the Environmental Information Regulations please
forward your request by e-mail to the Information Governance Team
(infogov@northyorks.gov.uk) who will process your request.

North Yorkshire County Council.
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Neil Ferris Nic Harne,
Corporate Director of Place Corporate Director of Community Development
City of York Council County Hall
West Offices Racecourse Lane
Station Rise NORTHALLERTON
York DL7 8AD
- YO61 6GA -
Tel: I

Email:

Date: 17th March 2023
Web: www.northyorks.gov.uk

Closing Date: 27 March 2023

Send by Email: localplan@york.gov.uk

Dear Neil
Consultation on the Draft York Local Plan- Proposed Main Modifications (Feb 2023)

Thank you for consulting North Yorkshire County Council (NYCC) on the Proposed Main Modification
and update Evidence Base to the City of York Council Local Plan. North Yorkshire County Council
welcomes the opportunity to provide comments on the above documents. The County Council are
pleased to see the Plan being progressed towards adoption and acknowledge the comprehensive
work that has being produced.

York is an important driver for growth, both within the York, North Yorkshire and East Riding LEP area
and the Leeds City Region. The County Council supports the City of York to adopt an up to date and
high quality Local Plan that best enables it to unlock economic growth and prosperity for the benefit of
its communities and those of its wider hinterland.

Officers from across our service areas have reviewed the consultation documentation and have no
comments to make in relation to the Plan’s legal and procedure compliance and the soundness of the
proposed Main Modifications.

If you would like to discuss any aspect of this response, please do not hesitate to contact my
colleague | Scnior Policy Officer, who can be contacted via email

I =d will be happy to assist.

Yours sincerely,

Nic Harne
Corporate Director of Community Development

Business and Environmental Services Il
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